

Complete the sentence so that it has a similar meaning to the original one. (2.0 points)

Question 01: "I am working in a hospital." he said. (reported speech)

He said (that) he was working in a hospital.

Question 02: She has read the instructions carefully. (passive HTHT)

The instructions have been read carefully (by her)

Question 03: Listening to his lectures is very interesting.

It is... very interesting to listen to his lecture

If + be + adj + to V

Question 04: In spite of his broken leg, he managed to attend the meeting.

Although his leg was broken, he managed to attend the meeting.

In spite of / Despite + N/Ving
= Although + S+V

Combine the two sentences with the given word(s) in brackets. (1.0 point)

Question 05: The girl is very friendly. She lives next door to us.

(WHO) The girl who lives next door to us is very friendly

Question 06: He will pay a visit to his grandparents. They will be very happy.

(IF) (ĐK1)

pay! ~~visit~~ If he pays a visit to his grandparents, they will be very happy

Choose the underlined part (A, B, C, D) that needs correcting. (1.0 point)

Question 07: We all know that his hobbies are playing football and collect stamps.

A B C ~~Wing~~ D → collecting

Question 08: My neighbour gave me a lot of flowers which was cut in her garden.

A B C ~~Wing~~ D → were

Question 09: Nam can play badminton very good because he practices it every day.

A ~~Wing~~ B C well (adv) D

Question 10: My aunt is looking forward to see her son when he finishes his training course.

A B → to seeing C D look forward to Wing
mong chờ điều gì

Choose the word (A, B, C, D) whose underlined part is pronounced differently from the others. (0.5 point)

Question 11: A. cheer ch B. church ch C. chemist k / tʃ D. choose ch

Question 12: A great ~~re~~ i: B. meat ēa C. seat ēa D. cheat ēt ēa

Choose the word (A, B, C, D) whose main stress is placed differently from that of the others. (0.5 point)

Question 13: A uniform B. assistant 2 C. collection 2 D. Professor 2

Question 14: A. gather B. relax C. forget D. explain

Choose the word/phrase (A, B, C, D) that best fits the space in each sentence. (2.5 points)

Question 15: Hoa's family is very poor. She wishes she ~~had~~ much money to buy a bigger house. ~~W~~ ~~W~~ ~~HT~~
A. has B. will have C. had D. has got ~~W~~ ~~W~~ ~~HT~~

Question 16: If my younger sister ~~had~~ more time, she ~~studies~~ French and Korean. ~~ĐK2~~

A. will study B. can study C. would study D. studies

Question 17: English is his ~~language~~ tongue. Besides, he can speak French and Spanish. mother tongue: ngôn
A. mother B. language C. country D. nation ~~ngữ~~ ~~me~~ ~~đe~~

Question 18: The children were ~~ADJ~~ when their mother was coming back home.

A. excitement (n) B. excitedly (adv) C. excited ~~hảo hức~~ (adj) D. exciting ~~thú vị~~ (adj)

Question 19: My boss ~~has~~ ~~P1~~ this computer ~~for nearly 7 years~~. ~~cléo hiếu~~ HTHT ~~(adj)~~

A. has used B. is using C. uses D. will use

Question 20: Traditionally, the ~~do dai~~ was ~~adj~~ worn by both Vietnamese men and women.

A. frequent (adj) B. frequentative (adv) C. frequency (n) D. frequently (adv): thường xuyên

Question 21: You ~~have~~ to finish all the tasks before going out, ~~I-~~ you?

A. haven't (+) B. have C. do D. don't

Question 22: Lan will look ~~up~~ her younger brother when her parents are away from home.

A. up B. at C. into D. after ~~look after: chăm sóc~~

Question 23: The Vietnamese government has ~~made~~ every effort to stop the rapid spread of COVID -19.

A. brought B. made C. done D. created

make every effort: nỗ lực

Question 24: To save money, we should the amount of energy used in our homes.

A. reduce giảm B. increase tăng C. stop dừng D. leave bỏ đi/ bỏ lại

Choose the most suitable response (A, B, C, D) to complete each of the following exchanges. (0.5 point)

Question 25: Mark is asking Phong about the weather in An Giang.

- Mark: "What's the weather like in An Giang today?" - Phong: "_____." Hồi tình hình
A. It was nice B. It's very hot C. It's very interesting D. I like this weather thời tiết

Question 26: Lan invites Mary to go to the cinema.

Lan: "Would you like to go to the cinema with me this weekend?" - Mary: "_____." lời mời
A. Yes, I'd love to B. Yes, I do C. I agree with you D. Yes, it is

Read the passage and choose the correct answer (A, B, C, D) to each of the following questions. (1.0 point)

Television and Kids

Television is very (27) adj and even has some benefits for kids. It helps very young children learn the letters of the alphabet, and helps other kids learn about science, cultures, and world events. However, researchers show that too much TV is bad for children. For one thing, there is a link between watching more than four hours of TV a day (28) being overweight. For another thing, many TV shows are violent and upsetting. Watching these shows may cause kids to be more (29) adj. And of course, more time in front of the TV means less time to study. Too much TV may also be the cause of lower grades. Experts do not agree on the solution to these problems. Some say that kids should watch only educational programs; Others say kids should watch no TV at all. And others suggest (30) them to watch TV as occasional entertainment, not as an everyday hobby.

Question 27: A. popular adj B. popularly adv C. popularity n D. popularize V
Question 28: A. and B. but C. or D. so between A and B
Question 29: A. fearful adj B. happy vui vẻ C. careful cẩn thận D. lucky may mắn
Question 30: A. teach B. teaching C. to teach D. taught

Suggest + Ving: gợi ý để cùng làm

Read the passage and choose the correct answer (A, B, C, D) to each of the following questions. (1.0 point)

One of the most celebrated traditional holidays in Vietnam is Vietnamese Teacher's Day, which falls on the twentieth of November every year.

People celebrate this special day to honor all Vietnamese teachers for their devotion to the education. On this merry and grateful occasion, students often visit their teachers, wishing them good health, happiness and career success and respectfully presenting them gifts like flowers to show their gratitude to their teachers. Gift shops are filled with beautiful 20-11 gifts and many students get excited to choose ones for their teachers. And those who are out of town and cannot visit their teachers often send their favorite teachers greeting cards on which words of gratitude and wishes of the season are expressed. Many alumni who are now successful businessmen and government officers often offer very big bunches of flowers to their old schools as an expression of their gratitude towards their teachers who have taught them to become useful citizens.

Both teachers and students are very happy on this interesting holiday because they have a chance to recall their funny and good memories. Vietnamese Teacher's Day is really one of our most important holidays.

Question 31: It is stated in the passage that Vietnamese Teacher's Day is held _____.

A. daily B. monthly C. yearly hằng năm D. weekly

Question 32: The purpose of Vietnamese Teacher's Day is to _____.

A. offer wishes, gifts to teachers for their devotion to education

B. visit our teachers who are now teaching us

C. honor all Vietnamese teachers who devote their life to education

D. celebrate an occasion for teachers and students to have time together

Question 33: According to the passage, which of the following activities is NOT mentioned on Vietnamese Teacher's Day?

A. presenting flowers to teachers

B. visiting and saying wishes to teachers

C. sending greeting cards to teachers

D. having party with teachers

Question 34: The word "those" in line 7 refers to _____.

A. students

B. teachers

C. government officers

D. businessmen